

# MOHAMMED NIBRAS

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Nibras Nibee 

## **ABOUT ME**

Senior Graphic Designer with 15+ years of career experience in the management of the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. An expert in professional branding, print, and digital design. Well-versed in Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign) and web design applications (Dreamweaver, HTML). Currently looking for a company where I could successfully offer my expertise and experience in developing modern designs to create high-quality materials for advertising, marketing, and branding purposes.

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### PROFESSIONAL GRAPHIC DESIGNER

**Aurus Printing Press** 

(2020-Present)

- Designed and Developed 1000+ graphic design projects.
- Developing numerous marketing programs and guaranteed that they exceeded the expec-
- Maintaining and Operating Canon image press production machine, Offset Printing, Paper Lamination and Die Makina.

#### PROFESSIONAL GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Golden Flash Arts

(2014-2019)

- Created designs, concepts, and sample layouts based on knowledge of layout principles
- Maintained and Operated Mimakki Printer, Mimaki Plotter, CNC, Lazer, Sticker Lamination, Flora 5 meter prints.

#### **ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR**

Orex GTL Petroleum Co.

(2013-2014)

- Perform daily safety meetings and promote company safety prior each shift to ensure a
- Monitor employee compliance with operational standards, along with company policies and practices.

#### **GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

Al Rafa Quick Digital Pvt (Ltd)

(2007-2013)

- Ceramic Printing, Sticker Printing and also T-Shirt Printing.
- Operating Digital Printing Machine and Trouble Shooting.

### **PORTFOLIO**

https://www.behance.net/nsnibee

- Social Media Post Design
- Product packaging Design
- Document Design

## INTERESTS

- PHOTOGRAPHY
- SKFTCHING

DESIGN

- CALLIGRAPHY
- ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

# **EDUCATION**

(2009-2011)

#### HIGHER EDUCATION

Central College

Sri Lanka

(2011-2013)

#### PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA IN **GRAPHIC DESIGNING**

Australian Computer Studies Sri Lanka

# **SKILLS**

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premiere Pro & After Effects
- Printing Machine Operator
- Branding & Identity
- Digital Photography

# LANGUAGE

- ENGLISH
- ARABIC
- TAMIL

MALAYALAM

- HINDHI
- SINHALA
- CONTACT
- +94 75 4262 519 / +974 7401 5029
- https://www.behance.net/nsnibee
- □ nsnibras@gmail.com
- Kattankudy, Sri Lanka